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BIJU PATNAIK UNI'iTT$T,ffiTE CHNOLOGY' ODISHA

No. BPUr/ leS\48 (2)
Date:Decemberfi,2016

Prof.(Dr.) Md Altaf Khan

Registrar

To,

The Director / PrinciPal,

inr r'rri CoTLEGE oF'ENGINEERING' BALASoRE

Ranipatna, Balasore
irti:"#rl*u, Fr n-zsooo t

siu : Grant of provisionat Affiliation for the Academic Year 2016'17'

Sir,

I am to inform you that the Vice chancellor has been.pleased to grant Provisional Affiliation to

vour co*ege for the uG / pc programme;Iffi;l;i&l.g oilciptines aid present intake capacity as

mentioned against 
"IJn'ai..tririni 

for the academic session 2016-17 '

SI
No

1

2

3

4

5

6

Courses

Civil Engineering

Computer Science and Engineer:ing

Electrical Engineering

MechanicalEngineering :

it..troni.t .nJ T.l.totnm unication Engineering

Electrical and Electronics Engineering

Approved lntake
For 2016'17

60
60

.60
120
60
60

shift

1ST
1ST
1ST

1ST
1ST

1ST

Level
(uG/PG)

UG
UG
UG

UG

UG

UG

Theaboveaffiliationisprovisiona.l;.itissubject.t?|,.Yi:Yandfulfilmentofconditionslaiddown
by the University. rt ,ui"iu il,ih; ;"t.d *,ai, tacis about your inriitrtion wourd be checked through

surprise visit by 
"rpJfoi""rs. 

Departure;ffiih; oectaration tiven atong with your affiliation form

may i"rO to withdrawal of affiliation'

Your's faithfullY'

'ffi*'
hv.
Hd. Qrs. : BPUT Campus, chhend, Rourkela - 769 015, Ph' : (0661) 2482556' 558' 559' 560' Fax : (0661) 2482562


